Jim Milbury - NOAA Federal
._____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

From: Jim Milbury - NOAA Federal

Sent: Saturday, June 1, 2019 11:13 AM

To: Maria Rea; Howard Brown

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Re: draft revised comm plan for ROC LTO
Attachments: ROC on LTO BO Peer Review Rollout Plan 31May19 1530PT.jcm (1).docx

Sneaking suspicion you all are working today...anyway, please see the attached document from BOR. It is a document designed for
their leadership, but one thing | noted was the understanding that the effects analyses would be transmitted from us to BOR and
USFWS on Monday at 8:00 a.m. Is that still the case? If not, | need to let the comms folks know as well as the congressional reps.
Thanks,

Jim

Jim Milbury

Public Affairs Officer

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

501 W. Ocean Blvd./Suite 4200

Long Beach, CA 90802

Office:562-980-4006

Mobile: 310-245-7114

jim.milbury@noaa.gov

(2]

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Hawk, Jeffrey <jhawk@usbr.gov>

Date: Fri, May 31, 2019 at 3:29 PM

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: draft revised comm plan for ROC LTO
To: Jim Milbury - NOAA Federal <jim.milbury@noaa.gov>

Thanks Jim, | accepted your changes. Feel free to share as appropriate with your folks. Thanks for the
coordination. Let's hope for a quiet weekend. Best, Jeff

On Fri, May 31, 2019 at 2:55 PM Jim Milbury - NOAA Federal <jim.milbury@noaa.gov> wrote:
Jeff,
Just a couple of comments...nice work, BTW. | do want to make sure folks know this is a draft effects analysis...so | made some edits
there. Thanks again,
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

jim.milbury @noaa.gov

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Fri, May 31, 2019 at 2:29 PM Hawk, Jeffrey <jhawk@usbr.gov> wrote:
Jim, please see attached. did | miss anything from what you heard?

On Fri, May 31, 2019 at 1:19 PM Jim Milbury - NOAA Federal <jim.milbury@noaa.gov> wrote:
I'll be at my desk if you want to call when Erin comes by...
Jim Milbury
Public Affairs Officer
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
501 W. Ocean Blvd./Suite 4200
Long Beach, CA 90802
Office:562-980-4006
Mobile: 310-245-7114
jim.milbury @noaa.gov

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.qgov

On Fri, May 31, 2019 at 12:39 PM Hawk, Jeffrey <jhawk@usbr.gov> wrote:
sorry, attached

On Fri, May 31, 2019 at 12:22 PM Jim Milbury <jim.milbury@noaa.gov> wrote:
Jeff,

didn't see any attachment...
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On 5/31/2019 12:15 PM, Hawk, Jeffrey wrote:
> Jim, please share as appropriate. Thanks, Jeff

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
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